Public Document Pack

1 WELWYN
€9 HATFIELD

Please note that by law this meeting can be filmed, | Please ask for:
audio-recorded, photographed or reported | Democracy@welhat.gov.uk
electronically by the use of social media by anyone
attending. This does not apply to any part of the
meeting that is held in private session.

21 January 2025

Dear Councillor

You are requested to attend a meeting of the WELWYN HATFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL
COMMUNITY CABINET PANEL to be held on Wednesday 29 January 2025 at 6.00 pm in
the Council Chamber, Campus East, Welwyn Garden City, Herts, AL8 6AE

AGENDA
PART 1

1. APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTION OF MEMBERS

2. MINUTES

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 23 October 2024
(previously circulated).

3. NOTIFICATION OF URGENT BUSINESS TO BE CONSIDERED UNDER ITEM 7

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST BY MEMBERS

5. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME AND PETITIONS

Up to thirty minutes will be made available for questions from members of the
public on issues relating to the work of the Committee and to receive any petitions.

6. PERFORMANCE UPDATE QUARTER 3 UPDATE 24/25 (Pages 3 - 62)

Report of the Assistant Director (Leisure, Community and Cultural Services)

7. SUCH OTHER BUSINESS AS, IN THE OPINION OF THE CHAIRMAN, IS OF
SUFFICIENT URGENCY TO WARRANT IMMEDIATE CONSIDERATION



mailto:Democracy@welhat.gov.uk

8. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

The Panel is asked to resolve: That under Section 100(A)(2) and (4) of the Local
Government Act 1972, the press and public be now excluded from the meeting for
item 9 (if any) on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of confidential or
exempt information as defined in Section 100A(3) and Part 1 of Schedule 12A of
the said Act (as amended). In resolving to exclude the public in respect of the
exempt information, it is considered that the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.

PART 2

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS OF A CONFIDENTIAL OR EXEMPT NATURE AT THE
DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRMAN

Circulation:  Councillors  M.Holloway J.Otumunye
F.Marsh R.Platt (Vice-Chairman)
T.Mitchinson B.Sarson

L.Musk (Chair)

Senior Leadership Team
Press and Public (except Part Il Items)

If you require any further information about this Agenda please contact |,
Governance Services on or email —democracy@welhat.gov.uk



mailto:democracy@welhat.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 6

Main author: Joyce Guthrie
Executive Member ClIr Jane Quinton
All Wards

WELWYN HATFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL

COMMUNITY CABINET PANEL - 29TH JANUARY 2025

REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (LEISURE, COMMUNITY AND
CULTURAL SERVICES)

PERFORMANCE UPDATE

1 Executive Summary

1.1  The purpose of this report is to provide an update to Members of the Community
Cabinet Panel on the performance of the Council’s cultural assets, including
Campus West.

2 Recommendation(s)

2.1 Members of Community Cabinet Panel are asked to note the content of this
report.

3 Explanation

3.1 This report has been prepared to support the format of the Community Cabinet
Panel, which has been established for the 2024-25 municipal year. Appendix A
provides an overview of performance, enabling Members to carry out the
following function of Community Cabinet Panel:

To monitor the financial performance of Campus West, the Hive and Museum
Services, with the aim of minimising the public subsidy required to operate the
service. And;

To monitor the effectiveness of Campus West, the Hive, Museum and Leisure
Services at providing community facilities which are well-regarded and provide a
diverse range of activities for residents and visitors, generating social value for
the Borough.

3.2 Asis highlighted in the presentation, visitor numbers for quarter 3 of 2024-25
have been positive across all services. At Campus West the events programme
is growing and the pantomime recorded record attendances. The release of four
blockbuster films has helped to increase the footfall at Campus West. The new
programmes across the service are proving popular and have resulted in a
positive impact on the service we offer, and the feedback from customers.

3.3 Live events are continuing to prove popular at Campus West with many being
sold out. As well as generating an income from booking fees and/or venue hire,
they have provided increased food & beverage sales and additional spend on
other services. This continues to be a positive area of focus for the team and the
programme for 2025 enhanced to offer more opportunity.

3.4  Events at the Museum have contributed to enhanced visitor numbers for Q3 as
these have proved to be popular with residents.

-1 -

Page 3



3.5 The leisure centres attendance has also been positive for Q3

Implications

4. Legal Implication(s)

4.1  There are no legal implications as a result of this report.

5. Financial Implication(s)

5.1 Members are asked to note the Q3 financial performance.

6. Risk Management Implication(s)

6.1 There is potential for reputational damage if the Council does not remain in a
compliant position.

7. Security & Terrorism Implication(s)

7.1  There are no security and terrorism implications arising from this report.

8. Procurement Implication(s)

8.1  There are no procurement implications arising from this report.

9 Climate Change Implication(s)

9.1 There are no Climate Change implications arising from this report.

10. Human Resources Implication(s)

10.1 There are no HR implications arising from this report.

11. Health and Wellbeing Implication(s)

11.1 There are no Health and Wellbeing implications arising from this report.

12. Link to Corporate Priorities

12.1 The subject of this report is linked to the following Council’s Corporate Priorities;
Together, create opportunities for our communities, and Run an effective
Council.

13. Equalities and Diversity

13.1 An EqgIA was not completed because this report does not propose changes to
existing service-related policies or the development of new service-related
policies.

Appendix A - Presentation

Page 4



Name of author: Joyce Guthrie

Title: Assistant Director (Leisure, Community and Cultural
Services)
Date: 6th January 2025

-3-

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



) abed

Community
Cabinet Panel

Update January 2025

] WELWYN
9 HATFIELD



abed

Campus West

I WELWYN
\CORLp & HATFIELD

RollerCity
WELWYN GARDE ITY

N C

‘\,\_um?\,\( Qés

CAFE LOUNGE



6 abed

Campus West

2024/25('£000)
Q3YTD Q3YTD Full Year
Profiled Budget Actuals YTD Variance to Full Year Forecast
Description Full Year Budget  (Apr-Dec) (Apr-Dec) Profiled Budget Forecast Variance
Employees 1,005 793 7233 (30) G830 (23)
Premises Related 621 437 188 (289) 394 (227)
Supplies and Services 854 640 638 (2) 869 15
Third Party Payments 23 40 2l 11 65 12
Transport Related 0 0 1 1 2 2
Income (2,035) (1,527) (1,274) 252 (2,055)

Net Controllable Cost 497 394 338 254

Main Variances:
Employee costs — vacancies currently held. Forecast reflects expenditure on agency staff, overtime and

wages.
Premises — underspends on utilities (electricity and gas) and credit due from NNDR rating revaluation.

Income - year to date shortfalls in bar & film ticket sales income, forecasted to achieve budget by year-end.

I WELWYN
4CORER €9 HATFIELD

2 O
£ &
S



0T abed

2023/24 2024/25

Q3YTD Q3YTD
Actuals Actuals
Description [Apr- Dec) [Apr-Dec) Variance
Employees 708 723 15
Premises Related 262 188 (64)
supplies and Services 640 638 (2]
Third Party Payments 41 0l 20
Transport Related 1 1 1
Income (1,472) (1,274) 198
Net Controllable Cost 170 338 168
A WELWYN

.Y HATFIELD




1T abed

Focus has been on increasing footfall to the facilities
Income Generation through Food and Beverage sales

Increasing the events programme particularly at Mill
Green Museum

Developing the Live on Stage Offer at Campus West

31 WELWYN
4CORER €9 HATFIELD



2T abed

Income Generation

* We know that cinema sales are dependent on good film releases
* Developed the Live on Stage programme

* Introduced Skating lessons in partnership with Sally Skates

* Introduced new skate sessions on Sundays

bowd WELWYN

¥ HATFIELD



€T abed

Skate lessons will continue into 2025, as first courses were successful
Income has doubled for roller city through the introduction of the skate
lessons and additional skate sessions (approx. £10k per month)

New film releases have been performing well

Paddington in Peru, launched 8™ November (£23,784)

Wicked, £10.5k launched 22" November (£20,768)

Moana 2, £7.5k Launches 29t November (£11.5k to date)

Mufassa launched 20t December

New ticketing system and online bookings all up and running
successfully

Sales system in place

Digital zebra card rolled out

bowd WELWYN

¥ HATFIELD



T abed

Includes: cinema, roller city, soft play & live on stage

Tickets sold

25000

20000

19,156

15000

10000

5000

—2021/22 =2022/23 =—==2023/24 2024/25

CORE cowd WELWYN

Ay

) HATFIELD



GT abed

8000
7000
6000
5000
4000
3000
2000

1000

Soft Play City Tickets

Tickets sold
6756
968
5,771
525 P—a347
N, VRS £ 046Xy 3,981
O \i\ 3 /] ; 3' :—;'
! 338 §%%%
1656
& & & Q Q o)
& Cgp é§9 & & Y§$b §§é
(_)Q/Q % Q
——2019/2020 ——2022/23 ==2021/22 ==—=2023/24 2024/25

poed WELWYN
.Y HATFIELD



Roller City Tickets

Tickets sold
6,000
5,000 5,125
4,000 A 126
3,727 3,540 "
I 3,000 NG
@ 178 i 28D < S
> 2,000 R0 4208 ’ =555 2,267
, \ 353 1,864
f@ v 13538 1,291
1,000
0
N
QO N & N S & & & & Q Q o
W N\ S ¥ & &L S &L &L & NG ®é°
v Q@ o ¥ & \° 2
(_)Q/ % Q
——2019/2020 ===2022/23 ===2021/22 ==—2023/24 2024/25
Lovd WELWYN

.Y HATFIELD




)T abed

35

30

25

20

15

10

Skate Parties

Tickets sold
5 30
28 :
24 5 25
19 ‘ 18
2 3 -~ 4 ¥ ¥ v é‘
-/ 15 12
. 10
8
s
N 3
N X < \S X X
Q A ¢ N S ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ O QO &
X < S > & N ° N i & &
LA S & SO
% < Q
—=2019/2020 =—=2022/23 ==——=2023/24 ~——2024/25
LI WELWYN

.Y HATFIELD



g1 abed

50
45
40
35
30
25
20
15
10

Soft Play Parties

44

Number of parties
on offer has been
reduced as new
skate sessions have
Tickets sold been introduced

instead

NG 0
- 8 26
34
49
16
7
2 Q X < < < < Ky Ky o
S A A S S
¥ & ° R @ \q}\ X \\
2 < K <
===2019/2020 ===2022/23 ==2023/24 —=2024/25
oed WELWYN

.Y HATFIELD



6T obed

Sales affected by the
closure of screen 2
due to the server

Cinema Tickets

outage
Tickets sold
16,000
15,018
14,000 14,053
12,000
10,000
8,000
6,000
4,000
2,000
0
Q A e Q < < < < < A A o
VQ«\ @rb \\)o 3 S ngo (C\QQI &6‘)@ 6\‘0@ N o,b« &,b& Q}o
\e & oy R & X3 & N
£ ° Q
2019/2020 ==2022/23 ==2021/22 ==2023/24 2024/25
B R
3 WELWYN

.Y HATFIELD




0z abed

Cinema Tickets plus live on
sta ge Tickets sold

16,000
14,000
12,000 2,347
10,000
8,000 c46
0 S0 4
6,000 B3840 539 —
m
4,000
2,000
0
N\ X
D N\ 2 N B & & S & Q Q >
w ¥ > ¥ V&? ¢ ¥ c’,“éo e,‘éo ?569 'z?\\;b *o"\)'b @fb&c
x& Q) K\ C N e
(_)Q,Q $° < <
——2019/2020 —2022/23 ——2021/22 ——2023/24 ——2024/25
Lod WELWYN

.Y HATFIELD




T¢ obed

Food and Beverage Sales

90,000
80,000
70,000
60,000
50,000
40,000
30,000
20,000
10,000

Income

\0(& \&\\ QS)%" & 60?5
® & o
X2
2022/23 =——2023/24
R
3] WELWYN
.Y HATFIELD

2024/25

2,948

39;516-33,014



Live on Stage

Attendances
12,000
10,908
10,000
- 8,000
&
D
N 6000
4,000
2,000
7 n 4
658
0
N\ X
D N\ 2 N S & & & S Q Q >
= W S ¥ & N & N N &P &P V@"
r—,?JQ > Q
—2024/25
s WELWYN

.Y HATFIELD




ez abed

Customer Service Standards

What is NPS?

Net Promoter Score (NPS) is a metric used to measure customer loyalty and
satisfaction by asking customers how likely they are to recommend a company,
product, or service to a friend or colleague. NPS is a common metric in customer
experience programs and is often considered the gold standard for customer
experience metrics.

What is a good NPS score?

What is a good NPS score overall? The creators of the NPS metric, Bain &
Company, say that although an NPS score above 0 is good, above 20 is great and
above 50 is amazing. Anywhere above 80 is the top percentile.

bowd WELWYN

€9 HATFIELD



¢ abed

What is the Industry Average NPS?

Entertainment - In the consumer goods sector as a whole, the average net promoter
score (NPS) is 41

Cinema - The average net promoter score (NPS) for the media and entertainment
industry, which includes film and TV services, is 57

Leisure - The average Net Promoter Score (NPS) for the leisure industry is 42%.

Here are some general NPS ranges and what they mean:

. =100-1: There is a lot of room for improvement

. 0-30: This is the acceptable average range, but there is still room to grow

. 30-50: There are more happy customers than unhappy customers

. 51-69: Thisis an excellent, above-average score

. 70+: Thisis outstanding and indicates a loyal and largely happy customer base

NPS is calculated by subtracting the percentage of detractors from the percentage of
promoters. Detractors are customers who are unhappy and may negatively impact a
business's growth and reputation through word-of-mouth. Promoters are customers
who are highly satisfied and are likely to recommend a business to others

bowd WELWYN

¥ HATFIELD



Gz abed

100
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10

NPS Score

6 9
=82
69
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
=—2022/23 ==2023/24 =—2024/25
Lol WELWYN

#

HATFIELD

62



9z abed

Zebra Discount Membership Holders Usage Report - Period: April 1, 2024 -
December 31, 2024

Overview

Total Unique Zebra Discount Membership (ZDM) Holders who bought either a ticket
or F&B: 9,820 (86% of total membership)

Total Unique ZDM Holders during the period under review:11,436 (customer who had
multiple accounts and ZDM counted as 1)

Total Tickets and F&B Sales by ZDM Holders: £659,610.30
Total Sales Quantity: 36,084

F&B Sales by ZDM Holders (Post New Till System Implementation, Dec 2 - Dec 31):
£9,995.25

bowd WELWYN

¥ HATFIELD



L¢ abed

Zebra Crd Tickets Only
Value of Tickets Sold: £641,696.18
Number of Tickets Sold: 70,293

Number of Transactions: 28,253

bowd WELWYN

¥ HATFIELD



Pantomime — Sleeping Beauty

. Panto ran from 9th December 2024 to 5th

January 2025 DON'T MISS OUT
BOOK YOUR TICKETS NOW!

. Ticket sales were 85% of seating capacity
for Sleeping Beauty and 94% for Sleeping
Booty

gz abed

. Highest panto sales ever!

. 11,609 Tickets sold (up by 267 on last
year)

« Income of £275k (up £16,132 on last year) > i Pantomime

s | |,
@ of your dreams

9 DEC 2024 - 8 JAN 2025
Campus West

soed WELWYN

¥ HATFIELD



Panto costs

Expenditure:

e Panto production £204k
* LimB contractual £6k

* Theatre hire £24k

* WHBC Ushers  £5k

6¢ abed

31 WELWYN
4CORER €9 HATFIELD

Income:

Ticket Sales

£275k

Food & Beverage £77

Merchandise

£2k



0¢g abed

300,000

250,000

200,000

150,000

100,000

50,000

Pantomime sales v expenditure

267,000
7,139

000 264,000 204,000
2022 2023 2024
= |ncome ——Expenditure
soed WELWYN
.Y HATFIELD



T€ abed

Panto F&B Facts

Draught Beer sold 1860 pints

Prosecco 249 mini bottles & 39 big bottles
Spirit Shots 827

Sweet pouches 2942

Ice cream 1482 tubs

bowd WELWYN

¥ HATFIELD



—_—

oy T , | *
ke SUNG ‘ - wl {
lik \sf\orn\\‘\g o et [ ’ = & V) “"%':v

_,a—

Easy Like Sunday Morning

c;"
$

ﬁ.&\q\

Roller Skate Disco Christmas Roller Skate Disco Holiday Roller Skate Disco

3] WELWYN
) HATFIELD



Coming in 2025

T DingsauR..*
>-APDVENTURE,;.
F;RESENTS;I'HE m o /

——

BIG JURKSSIC STRM-

LA

Ay

.Y HATFIELD




y¢ abed

Mill Green Museum and
Roman Baths

soed WELWYN

Ay

.Y HATFIELD



Ge abed

Museums (Mill Green & Roman Bath House|

2024/25('£000)
Q3YTD Q3YTD
Profiled Budget Actuals
Description Full Year Budget  (Apr-Dec) (Apr-Dec)
Employees 1 166 169
Premises Related 99 42 6
supplies and Services 28 21 28
Third Party Payments 2 1 3
Transport Related 0 0 0
Income (83) (62) (63)
Net Controllable Cost 224 168 143

Main Variances:
Employees — reflects vacancies currently held.

YTD Variance to
Profiled Budget

(1)

Full Year
Forecast
197
26
29
2

(80]
175

Premises — variance reflects large NNDR credit received, following updated valuation.

I WELWYN
{CORER €9 HATFIELD

Full Year

Forecast

Variance
|24]
29]

e R e Y



9¢ abed

Description
Employees
Premises Related
supplies and Services
Third Party Payments
Transport Related
Income
Net Controllable Cost

2023/24
Q3YTD
Actuals

(Apr-Dec)

104)
155

soed WELWYN

) HATFIELD

2024/25
Q3YTD
Actuals

(Apr-Dec)

169
]
28
3
0
53]
143

Variance
11
(23]

110)




,€ abed

1600
1400
1200
1000
800
600
400
200

Public Visits
1485

——2022/23 ——2023/24 =——2024/25
.y WELWYN
.Y HATFIELD



g¢ abed

700

600

500

400

300

200

100

Public visits

—2022/23 =—2023/24 —2024/25
3] WELWYN
(9 HATFIELD

345

144



65 abed

500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100

50

School Visits

—2022/23 =—2023/24 —2024/25
3] WELWYN
(9 HATFIELD



M

0ot abed

Our big Halloween Spooky Sunday
event this year attracted 185 visitors
who took part in the full programme
of activities including an interactive
quest featuring actors and museum
staff

Some feedback:

Everyone was brilliant!! Thanks for a really fun
day! Kids loved it, spooky trail ,face glitter,
slime making ,pumpkin 'stained glass'
decorations, magic wand making and finished
off with delicious vegan pumpkin soup in
Bread bowls, black forest cake and pots of
tea! Perfect autumn day!



T abed

s Mill Green Mill and Museum is  feeling silly.
" Publishe Derek Cat
o
29 October 2t 10:53- 3

We havs had huge fun already this mormning making Clay Monsters. The trouble is.. their mouths
are just the right size for biscuits and we caught one of them chomping on a biscuit from our

cafe. We nesd to kezp an eys on these chesky onasl

See insights Boost a post
ODG You. Epping Forest District Museum and 14 others 1 comment 2 chares
il Like () Comment {© Send &0 Share

% Epping Forest District Museum

Looking fantastic! g

=
%,
)

0,
753

J HATFIELD

2 K
S

Half term

Fun was had at The Watermill with
craft workshops, including fully-
booked clay monster making sessions
and storytelling.

The manager with assistance from the
curator is responsible for marketing
and running social media accounts. As
part of an audience development and
marketing plan they are more actively
engaging with the public through
various channels such as our activity
posts seen on the left.



2 abed

Welwyn Roman Baths had
something for everyone with
Autumn and Halloween crafts, a
national Rowdy Romans free trail.

We also trialled holding evening
talks at the Baths with a Halloween
‘Romans, Rituals and Death’ talk for
adults by Kris Lockyear of the
Institute of Archaeology. It was well
worth it with 29 people attending.

soed WELWYN
.Y HATFIELD



M

¢ abed

Events and Activities

Heritage Open Days, our annual free opening for the public took place at
both sites with 117 visitors at Mill Green and 67 at Welwyn Roman Baths.

Visitors to both sites learnt
about how we look after our

collections — what equipment
we use and how we keep the
environment controlled

Object Marking and
Labelling ¥it




v abed

Events and Activities

Community outreach at Hatfield Christmas Lights switch on

#

3] WELWYN

HATFIELD

Staff made a huge
effort to engage and
entertain, with craft
activities, preparation
of baking baskets and
our cream teas and
cookies or sale and
opportunities for
children to have a go
at milling on our hand
quern.



Gy abed

Events and Activities

Our December events were a big success

Christmas at the Mill

Sunday 1st December 10am-4pm

187 visitors attended
Christmas at the Mill
with lots of activities,
local craft selling stalls
and mini Xmas dinners

ELW YiNhe café!




9y abed

Events and Activities

e e Magic of Midwinter was a new event bringing together rural

Magic of Midwinter

Celcbration farming traditions and history.

21st December 1pm-5pm

We held a mini-orchard planting ceremony as part of a
biodiversity project (funded by Affinity Water) after which the
fun began with The Green Man, local Morris dancing groups and
lots of food and drink.

140 people attended.




L abed

soed WELWYN
.Y HATFIELD



g abed

The Hive were successful in getting funding to run a HAPpy Camp over the
Christmas Holidays as follows:

Holiday Activities (HAPpy Camp)
2 sessions

Total available spaces — 60

Total spaces booked — 31

Total attendance — 20
Attendance percentage — 65%

bowd WELWYN

¥ HATFIELD



61 abed

The Hive local
pantomime was held on
23 December.

Over 116 people
attended across the two
shows

First performance was
full (80)

Second performance (36)

£544.00 taken on panto
tickets

I WELWYN
CORE, €9 HATFIELD

S

W
\)'t
153 ¥

MONDAmsRD EEQFMBER

181 sHoW: ﬂﬁim 12.15PM
zND-SB;OW 2. oom - 3.15PM

'\ A SMALLy FU RODUCTION_E AL'L PRIMARY AGED CHlLDREN

£ AT THE HIVE RECEPTION

o TEEMICKET. g




0G abed

soed WELWYN
.Y HATFIELD




TG abed

Community Centres

2024/25('£000}
Q3YTD Q3YTD Full Year
Profiled Budget Actuals YTD Variance to Full Year Forecast
Description Full YearBudget  (Apr-Dec) (Apr-Dec)  Profiled Budget Forecast Variance
Employees 281 211 175 (36) 21 (50)
Premises Related 251 223 (440) (663) (390) (642)
Supplies and Services 64 43 87 34 93 28
Third Party Payments 61 46 a7 41 114 53
Transport Related 0 0 0 0 0 0
Income (409) (307) (313) (7] (404) i)
Net Controllable Cost 249 221

Main Variances:

Supplies and services — consultancy fees in relation to business rates appeal.

Premises related — large NNDR credit processed, due to a backdated transitional premium awarded.
Third Party Payments — reflects agency cost incurred on a Duty Manager Post at The Hive. This is partially
offset by the underspend on employee costs.

3] WELWYN
©RE ) HATFIELD

S



26S abed

2023/24 2024/25

Q3YTD Q3YTD
Actuals Actuals
Description (Apr-Dec) (Apr-Dec) Variance

Employees 172 175 3
Fremises Related 212 (440) (601)
supplies and Services 712 87 15
Third Party Payments 71 87 16
Transport Related 1 0 (0]
Income (303) (313) (10)
Net Controllable Cost 224

soed WELWYN

) HATFIELD



£G abed

Freddies Den Admissions

1400

1200

1000

800

600

400

200

Visits

?90 ng?\ \o@ N q}‘é ((pe} & £ &
\e Q@ o &
% N
=—2022/23 ==2023/24 —=2024/25
.od WELWYN
'Y HATFIELD




G abed

Freddie's Den Usage 24/25

450

400

350

300

250

200

150

10

o

5

o

o

70 271

I

&

#

1110

il

(Z
0(\ \)

Lk

S S &96\

‘0 ‘0
¥ v
5)

B Adult ®mChild B Childminder

poed WELWYN

HATFIELD

45 248
11 217
72

|92
¢

<
Q,Q& o) $04

‘0 \S) ’Z>
N
& e
Q
m Under 1

<<Q/

’b
&0

&

w@



—

Leisure Centres

GG abed

soed WELWYN
.Y HATFIELD




9G abed

Leisure usage

45,000
40,000
35,000
30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000

5,000

10,622

—21/22 =——22/23 ==——23/24 ——=24/25

»
» o@""
v L
S
osd WELWYN

HATFIELD

S

24,441
0-22,029

‘-;.’ 9,761



)G abed

9,000
8,000
7,000
6,000
5,000
4,000
3,000
2,000

1,000

Hatfield Leisure Centre

vQ@ ®'z$ \\)Qe \0\‘\ 03)4" éoé 609} & R e \),b&* \),z,ﬁ* 'z}é\
® & I~ Q@ & & & N
2 < i N
—21/22 —22/23 —23/24 —24/25
roud WELWYN
.Y HATFIELD



g6 abed

Hatfield Swim Centre

20,000

18,000 17,638

17,843
159 . ) 7,657
16,000 Q016 5,738 14,829  LI< 16,2 16,289
—-él:-w:g': 4 20 MN931

15,974
14,000 14,18 4,0 a28%— 14,329
] '1 T 30 7993 ;389
12,000 11,956 11,956 ’ ’ +799¢ +-11,952
1,756/1 171756 ~ 11,738 +o-735—10;988—11,119
10,000 ’ ’
9,214
8,000 20
6,000
5,128
4,000
2,000
0
Q
N N ¢ » S ¢ & ¢ ¢ QO QO &
e Q\,Q’ Oc’ 0\\6 e(;e \o ((éo
2 Ay Q
—21/22 =—22/23 =—23/24 —=24/25
od WELWYN

.Y HATFIELD




Panshanger Golf

5,000
4,500
4,000
3,500
3,000

2,500
2,000

65 abed

1,500

1,000
500

—21/22 ==22/23 =——23/24 —=——24/25

poed WELWYN
.Y HATFIELD




3,000

2,500

2,000

1,500

09 abed

1,000

500

Memberships

25M4 2726 2718 2670 2,679 667

2,690

’ / 2,
N < < < < <
« & @,ﬁ \\\,OQ’ » < & ((pe < éoe ((pe o,bd &,06 éc‘?
S & & & & & & <
(‘)@Q %O QQ/ L
—21/22 =—=22/23 ==——323/24 —=24/25
jod WELWYN

.Y HATFIELD




T9 abed

800

700

600

500

300

200

100

Swimming Lessons

699

681
6%g______EZE..__.—-—-—.____ESE 660 826 640 636
S M e | B 632
534 5
478 492
423 440
363
300
260 293
126
D N 2 N & & & & & Q Q 0
¥ N \&\ > ?g"s) é&o 6650 Q}&) Q}g@ Ni & @’b&
13%% < Q
—21/22 =—22/23 =——23/24 ——24/25
s WELWYN

.Y HATFIELD



Community Awards

Community Awards will be taking place on Wednesday 26t

February at Campus West.

« Nominations closed

29 abed

180 nominations received

3] WELWYN
€9 HATFIELD

ONE

Welwyn Hatfield
e

Community
Awards

Do you know someone local
who deserves to be recognised?

-~ Nominate them for one of the
’J& Community Awards celebrating
> the best in our borough.

To nominate, visit
one.welhat.gov.uk/community-awards




	Agenda
	6 Performance Update Quarter 3 Update 24/25
	CCP Jan 25
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8: Usage 
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19: Net Promoter  Score 
	Slide 20
	Slide 21
	Slide 22
	Slide 23: Panto costs
	Slide 24
	Slide 25
	Slide 26
	Slide 27
	Slide 28
	Slide 29
	Slide 30
	Slide 31: Mill Green Visits
	Slide 32: Roman Bath Visits
	Slide 33: Mill Green School Visits
	Slide 34
	Slide 35
	Slide 36
	Slide 37
	Slide 38
	Slide 39
	Slide 40
	Slide 41
	Slide 42
	Slide 43
	Slide 44
	Slide 45
	Slide 46
	Slide 47: Freddies Den
	Slide 48
	Slide 49
	Slide 50
	Slide 51
	Slide 52
	Slide 53
	Slide 54
	Slide 55
	Slide 56



